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January 14, 2021

Lincolnwood School District #74
Attn: Jim Caldwell and Courtney Whited
RE: Proposal, (2) infields

Spring, 2021

Pursuant to our conversations Sportsfields, Inc. submits this proposal, spring 2021. Our scope of
work includes the materials, equipment, labor (prevailing wages per IDOL) and our certificate
of insurance to complete the following, spring 2021. Weather is always a factor and all work to
be coordinated thru Jim Caldwell. The site conditions must be favorable before any work can
begin. Once spring breaks, the frost is out of the ground and materials are available, we will then
begin to schedule work:

Softball Skinned, 60ft bases

LSC#74 to mow outfield,

Sportsfields, Inc. to edge infield to remove all lips and weeds/grasses,

Sportsfields, Inc. to haul/dump all scrap on site,

Sportsfields, Inc to add our Mid Lo infield mix (4) loads, app. 88 tons, spread and

grade,

Sportsfields, Inc. to fine grade and match grades on site,

6. Sportsfields, Inc. to install DuraBrick in the wear areas of batter’s box and in the
mound,

7. Sportsfields, Inc. to install a Bolco 300-AS home plate and a four-way rubber,

Sportsfields, Inc to install (4) CH Hollywood bases anchors/plugs at 60ft.,

9. Sportsfields, Inc. to groom and roll infield upon completion,
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COST........ $17,200.00

Tee Ball infield,

1. LCS#74 to mow outfield and infield,

2. Sportsfields, Inc. to edge infield to remove lips and weeds/grasses within the skin
portions of the infield,
Sportsfields, Inc. to haul/dump all scrap off site,
Sportsfields, Inc. to add our Mid Lo infield mix, spread and grade to match grades onsite,
Sportsfields Inc. to install DuraBrick in the wear areas of the batters’ boxes
Sportsfields Inc. to install a new Bolco 300-AS home plate,
Sportsfields, Inc. to install (4) CH Hollywood base anchors/plugs at 60ft.,
Sportsfields, Inc.to groom and roll infield upon completion,
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Cost......... $9,500.00



January 14, 2021

Lincolnwood School District #74
RE: Proposals, Infields spring 2021
Attn: Jim Caldwell

OPTIONAL

A. If Sportsfields, Inc. was to use our infield mix versus the Mid Lo infield mix (4 semis on
Softball infield and 2 semis of the Tee Ball infield) amended with DuraPlay soil
conditioner, the cost will be $ 19,200.00 for the Softball Infield and $10,500.00 for the
Tee Ball infield,

B. Sportsfields, Inc. to install Bolco pitcher’s rubber...................$105.00 each

All work to be scheduled, spring 2021, upon approval of this proposal. We schedule work each
spring in the order of contracts received. Realistically a project like this is a May project, but it
is all weather related.

The infields will be playable upon completion and the total project should take 3-4 days.

If this proposal is acceptable, please sign and return. We will put then put this project to our
spring schedule.

Respectfully Submitted for your review,

Brendan Crowe



